M E M O R A N D U M
TO:

Randy Poe, Superintendent



Maria Brown, Chairperson



Board Members

FROM:           Kathleen G. Reutman

DATE:
August 31, 2016
RE:
Memorandum of Agreement Kentucky Educational Collaborative State Agency Fund (KECSAC)

In April, the Boone County Schools made application for State Agency Children Fund to provided supplement the cost of providing a two hundred thirty (230) day school year, smaller teacher pupil ratio, related services if identified on an individual educational plan, and more intensive educational programming. We have be award $90,000 of  from the KECSAC fund which will bolster the educational programs in which the young men will be participating, especially in relation to summer extended time and support our collaborative partnership with Children’s Home of Northern Kentucky.
                        I have attached a copy of the Memorandum of Understanding for    

your reference.  Supporting documentation is available for your review.

 I recommend the board approve the Kentucky Educational Collaborative State Agency Fund Memorandum of Agreement, as presented
